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Chris Rogers

From: Ryan Slieker
Sen 5
To:
Subject: Fw: Full Fibre infrastructure for your new development - NSI: [BS/D/00L] - [121

College Road, BRISTOL, BS8 3HX]

FYI

Ryan Slieker
Electrical Engineer

t: 01206 646000|m: 07477 151762
e: RyanSlieker@awaconsultants.co.uk | w: www.awaconsultants.co.uk
a: 12 Pappus House, Tollgate West, Colchester, CO3 8AQ

This transmission, or any part of it, is intended solely for the named addressee(s). It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information.
The copying, distribution or use of this transmission or any information it contains, by anyone other than the addressees(s), is prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender. If you are not the named addressee(s), you should destroy the original
transmission and its contents. This email is for discussion only and cannot be considered contractual unless stated otherwise in the subject line.

From: nsrecep@openreach.co.uk <nsrecep@openreach.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 08:17
To: Ryan Slieker <RyanSlieker@awaconsultants.co.uk>
Subject: Full Fibre infrastructure for your new development - NSI: [BS/D/00L] - [121 College Road, BRISTOL, BS8 3HX]

Hi Ryan,

Thanks for choosing to register your development with Openreach . Your site has access to the latest Full
Fibre gigabit capable infrastructure, enabling ultrafast speeds for your new build homes.

Gigabit capable infrastructure is now required in all new build properties across England as per the DCMS
legislation change to the Building Regulations 2010. This change came into place from 26th December 2022
and applies to all new homes gaining planning permission after that date. Openreach Full Fibre infrastructure
is fully compliant with the legislation.

Your site has been fully registered with us and progressed to our Planning Team for a Fibre to the premise
(FTTP) solution. Once our planning team have completed a proposal to serve your site, your Field Based
Coordinator (FBC) will get in touch to arrange a site visit to review and agree the proposal with you in person,
at which stage the FBC will also review your First Service Date (FSD) requirements.

Your FBCs details can be located on your site registration on Developer Portal.

Kind Regards,

Anjali Pathak

FND Customer Experience
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 08:17
To
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

Web: openreach.co.uk

We’re the people that make the network as the nation’s largest wholesale broadband network, we’re
rolling out Ultrafast Full Fibre broadband across the UK. It’s our fastest and most reliable broadband yet,
and we’re well on our way to making it available to 25m homes and businesses–building the UK’s fibre
future.

Check to see when Ultrafast Full Fibre may be available at your address
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